

Gurpreet Singh Saggu

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: 14 May 2014 20:52
To: csimmonds@altistar.com
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; dhankins@txtav.com; treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1266-14/5100 (Altistar XT Modification/WG2XHO-Tewksbury, MA)

PLEASE NOTE NON INTERFERENCE BASIS TO AIR FORCE ASSIGNMENTS AT HANSCOM AFB AND PRE COORDINATION/SCHEDULING REMARKS REQUIRED WITH BAE ELECTRONICS. CONTACT INFORMATION IS IN AFTRCC COMMENTS BELOW.

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: BRUSHWOOD, MARK S GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA [mailto:mark.brushwood.1@us.af.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 10:07 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Cc: CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA; WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: AFTRCC ICN 1266-14/5100 (Altistar XT Modification/WG2XHO-Tewksbury, MA)

Wayne,

AF concurs with STA, under the conditions of NIB, due to a couple of AF records 20 miles away (Hanscom, AFB, MA). And there should be coordination/scheduling prior to testing with the BAE Electronic Rep.

v/r,

Mark Brushwood, CIV GS-13
Air Force Spectrum Management Office
AFSMO / SQA / ALT FAS Rep
Spectrum Assignment Division
6910 Cooper AVE

Ft. Meade, MD 20755-7088
TEL: CML - (301) 225-3741
DSN - (312) 375-3741
NIPR: mark.brushwood.1@us.af.mil
SIPR: mark.s.brushwood.civ@mail.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:43 AM
To: BRUSHWOOD, MARK S GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA
Cc: CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA; AFSMO/AFTRCC
Subject: EXTERNAL: AFTRCC ICN 1266-14/5100 (Altiostar XT Modification/WG2XHO-Tewksbury, MA)

AFTRCC concurs with the following request for license modification /WG2XHO and Requests DOD USAF AFC concurrence/coordination of same. Note that AFTRCC concurrence is based on Altiostar coordinating/scheduling with BAE Electronics/Litchfield, MA.

Applicant:

Altiostar Networks, Inc

100 Ames Pond Drive

Tewksbury, MA 01876

POC: Chris Simmonds (csimmonds@altiostar.com)

Frequency: 2365.0 thru 2385.0 MHz

Station Class: FX

Emission: 20M0W7D

Power: 1550 watts (ERP) (modification)

Location: Tewksbury, MA (42-38-26N 71-13-29W)

MIRAD: Fixed

Dates: 2014-05-13 thru 2014-07-31

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

Due to other authorized users within 20 mile radius, Altiostar is required to coordinate/schedule with BAE Electronics (George Moynihan 603-689-8630) prior to use.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949